Redacted

From:

Sent: 7T77Z0T0 1:45:56 PM
[Redacted

To: [Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Klotz, Michael (Law)
(/O=PG&L&FE/OUI=Cornarate/cn=Recinients/cn=M KP\;| Redacted |

‘Redacted ey :

] ] ; Pitcock, Maril
(/O=PG&E/OU=CorporatefmzRf_cjniants/anMxWL); 'don.arambula@sce.com'’
(don.arambula@sce com): |Redacted

[Redacted L; "Premo_Anne W'
(anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Athena Besa' (abesa@semprautilities.com)
I[Redacted A A | 'sheila.lee@sce.com'
(sheila.lee@sce.com); 'Joy Yamagata' (jyamagata@semprautilities.com); 'Frank
Spasaro' (FSpasaro@semprautilities.com)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: F/U call on CCA Workshop
<L, . >>
Anne,

Attached is the latest draft of the CCA workshop presentation for your reference in our discussion
today. We are all still thinking things through including the LGP option and whether it is appropriate.
However, you can get an idea of the general approach we are considering.

~Sandy

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2005 12:17 PM

To: [Dadactad ] 1Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Klotz, Michael (Law); Pitcock, Maril;Redacted : 'Premo,
Anne W.'; 'Don.Arambula@sce.com'’; 'Athena Besa'; 'Joy Yamagata'; 'Frank Spasaro'; 'Sheila.Lee@sce.com'; [Redacted
Subject: F/U call on CCA Workshop

When: Friday, September 17, 2010 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Dial-in#: |Redacted }DG&E conf. room 636 245 Market

Sorry about that last notice ~ stray typing....

The purpose of this meeting is to continue discussion with Anne Premo on CCA workshop prep and flow
chart.

PG&E meeting room - 636 245 Market
Redacted

Dial-in#: 1
Mig#: !
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~Sandy
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